
Appendix 4 – Confirmation of Condition as proposed by Parish Council 
 
From: Jack Summers 
Sent: 06 March 2022 16:07 
To: Price, Jemma <Jemma.Price@wiltshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Representations Received 
 
Hi Jemma 
 
Thank you for the below and for your time on the phone last week. 
 
We have received the representations and are addressing each of them individually. 
 
In response to these representations, and in order to ensure best practice throughout the planning 
and delivery of the event, we have engaged Method Events as a production consultant for Live at 
Lydiard 2022. The team at Method Events have delivered some of the UK’s most complex large-scale 
events in recent years, and bring industry-leading expertise to the project. In the first instance they 
will work with us to ensure the appropriate mitigations are built into our event plans in order to fully 
address and respond to the representations made against our current application. Please include 
both James Dutton and Will Holdoway in all correspondence relating to this application moving 
forward. 
 
Please also note we are happy to accept the condition from Lydiard Tregoze Parish Council that 
event organisers liaise with Lydiard Park and Swindon Borough Council to prevent a duel event on 
the same day. 
 
I would also like to take opportunity to make you aware of our plans for Live at Lydiard 2022. Due to 
time constraints with our marketing, we have had to launch the festival even though the license has 
not been formally granted. It is important that you have sight of this, should you see any of our 
marketing materials online. 
 
Best 
 
Jack Summers I The Culture Collective 
 
On 2 Mar 2022, 14:25 +0000, Price, Jemma <Jemma.Price@wiltshire.gov.uk>, wrote: 
 
Hi Jack, 
  
Please find attached the seven representations received against the New Premises Licence 
Application for Live at Lydiard, Park Farm, Hook Street, Lydiard Tregoze, Swindon, SN5 3NY. 
  
As we discussed on the phone the other day we also received the following from Lydiard Tregoze 
Parish Council: 
 
Hello Jemma, 
Lydiard Tregoze Parish Council has noted this premise licence application, 

and has no overall objection, but has concerns that the event organisers 

are not liaising with Lydiard Park.  The council is worried that Lydiard 

Park could schedule an event on the same day, causing massive traffic 

congestion and potential gridlock.  
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Lydiard Tregoze PC requests the condition that event organisers liaise with 

Lydiard Park and Swindon Borough Council to prevent a duel event on the 

same day. 

 
Please let us know if this condition can/will be applied to the outcome of 

the application. 

 
Kind regards,  

Rose Love 
 
Clerk, Lydiard Tregoze Parish Council 

 
I will be available shortly to discuss this with you once you have had chance to read through them 
all. 
  

Kind Regards 

  
Jemma Price 
Public Protection Officer (Licensing) 
Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, SN15 1ER 
Tel: 01249 706 436 ex. 21436 
Email: jemma.price@wiltshire.gov.uk 
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